
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
2/1/2019 5:21:14 PM 
Lauren Amimoto [lamimoto@cityofinglewood.org]; Barmeshwar Rai [brai@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Christina Erwin 
[CErwin@esassoc.com]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

Canceled: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter 
Community Room 

2/4/2019 3:30:00 PM 
2/4/2019 5:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Free 

Importance: High 

Recurrence: (none) 

Hi Barmeshwar and Lauren, 
As mentioned in my email, we would like to meet with you to review your comments on the water/wastewater section 
of the Clippers EIR. Please contact me at x4241 with any questions. 

Respectfu I ly, 
Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 


